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Lisa Miller

From: Ramon Samanes <ramon@uitownplan.com.au>
Sent: Monday, 24 April 2023 9:06 PM
To: Planning & Environment Team; Mail Cook
Subject: Response to Information Request - DA/4604 - Lot 13 BK157111 - 165 Barretts Creek 

Road COOKTOWN 4895
Attachments: Site Plan (v2.0).pdf

Hi Team, 
 
We wish to respond to the information request received on the 17th April 2023, in which there were a couple of 
general items to be addressed. 
 
Item 1 – measurements of the total site area to be included on the plans as well as the total number of persons. This 
information has been included on the attached site plan. 
Item 2 – In line with other tourist park approvals (for example DA4397) the maximum length of stay is to be 14 days. 
Item 3 – In line with other tourist park approvals (for example DA4397) it is reasonable to apply this as a condition of 
approval.  
 

 
 
That now concludes our response to the information request, and we will now proceed in preparing the paperwork 
to start public notification next week.  
 
Kind regards,  
Ramon Samanes,  
Director, U&i Town Plan 

 
M: 0411 344 110 
E: ramon@uitownplan.com.au 
W: www.uitownplan.com.au  
 

 
Join the campaign at http://thinkBeforePrinting.org 
 
This e-mail (including any attachments) is intended for the named addressee(s) only and is confidential. In addition, it may contain material which is subject to legal professional privilege.  As such, 
the information in it and its attachments may not be used or disclosed except for the purpose for which it has been sent. If you have received this message in error, please contract U&i Town Plan 
immediately by return email or by telephone on 0411 344 110 and delete it from your system. You should not read, copy, print, re-transmit, disclose, modify, store, or act in reliance on this email or 
any attachments. Any confidentiality or privilege is not waived or lost because this email has been sent to you by mistake. There is no warranty that this email is error or virus free. 

 
 

From: Planning & Environment Team <development@cook.qld.gov.au> 
Date: Monday, 17 April 2023 at 4:44 pm 
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